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Betsy Gladish - Re: 2011 Kentucky Golf Hall of Fame Nominations

From:  Patsy Fitzpatrick

To: robert wilson

Date: 6/16/2011 11:04 AM

Subject: Re: 2011 Kentucky Golf Hall of Fame Nominations

CC: Betsy Gladish

Certainly Mr. Wilson.
Thank you,
Patsy

DEAR PATSY:

I WOULD LIKE TO SECOND THE NOMINATION OF BUDDY MAHAN AS A
HALL OF FAME MEMBER.

ALLEN WILSON
From: Patsy Fitzpatrick <PFitzpatrick@pgahg.com>

To: Kentucky <Kentucky.Kentucky_PO.KentuckyDomain@drmx.pgahg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 4:42 PM

Subject: 2011 Kentucky Golf Hall of Fame Nominations

>>> robert wilson <rawlaw65@yahoo.com> 6/15/2011 11:17 PM >>>
attached
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Daniel H. McQueen
5616 Harrodshurg Road
Nicholasville, KY 40356

Phone: (859) 619-5040

July 26, 2010

KGA-PGA INC

Golf House Kentucky
Attn: Patty

116 Elmore Just Drive
Louisville, KY 40245

Dear Kentucky Golf Hall of Fame Selection Committee;

| am proud to nominate Carle “Buddy” Mahan to become a member of the Kentucky Golf
Hall of Fame. Buddy was one of the top amateurs for many years in Central Kentucky
winning a number of the area’s invitationals. He also was a recognized competitor in
KGA events and was president of the KGA during the 70’s. Buddy has two sons, Cole
and Bart, both who played golf and carried scratch handicaps.

Buddy was a member of Spring Valley Country Club during my tenure as the club’s golf
professional. Buddy was a great member and an excellent ambassador of the game of
golf. He has always been a true gentleman and his family has supported golf in
everyway. Buddy is a man of character and integrity and would be a great addition to
the Hall.” For me personally being selected to the Kentucky Golf Hall of Fame was the
most rewarding honor | have received and | know if Buddy is selected he will feel the
same way. | truly hope you will give much consideration to Buddy Mahan’s nomination

and | appreciate the selection committee and your efforts.
Sincerely,

;@w |

Danny McQueen




BIOGRAPHY
CARLE “BUDDY” MAHAN

GOLF ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

College Golf at Kentucky Wesleyan
Won KIAC Championship — Twice

Central Kentucky Invitationals

1. Winchester Memorial — 3 Time Champion

2. Stoner Creek Invitational — 3 Time Champion
Gate City Invitational — 2 Time Champion
Irvine Invitational — 2 Time Champion
Daniel Boone Invitational — Winner
Madison Labor Day — Winner

SR

Paintsville Open — 1960 Defeated Gay Brewer

Semi-Finalist — State Amateur — Lost on 37" Hole

Played with Arnold Palmer in an exhibition at Winchester Country Club
Past President — Kentucky Golf Association

Father of two accomplished golfers: Cole Mahan and Bart Mahan




June 28, 2010

KGA/PGA Inc.

Golf House KY

1116 Elmore Just Drive
Louisville, KY 40245

To Whom It May Concern:

I recently learned that Carle “Buddy” Mahan was possibly being considered for the
Kentucky Golf Hall of Fame. I immediately thought of the first time I met him in 1961
in Paris, KY. I was fifteen years old and paired against him in the first round of match
play in the Stoner Creek Invitational. He easily beat me; however, there are impressive
personal traits I remember about him forty-nine years later. His friendliness, smile, his
attempt to make me feel comfortable in my first championship flight experience and the
way he conducted himself on the golf course left a lasting impression on me. Iam

convinced he made me a better person for the rest of my life the day I met him in 1961.

Respectfully,
é&fm}o WWV(/ ’//2

Edwin Luxon, Sr.
1273 Lancaster Road
Richmond, KY 40475




David W. Vaughn, B.M.D.
704 Evergreen Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40223
June 27,2010

KGA-PGA Golf House Kentucky
1116 Elmore Just Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40245

Dear Sirs,

I'am writing to express my support for the Kentucky Golf Hall of Fame nomination of Carle
E. (Buddy) Mahan. This is one of the most pleasurable things that | have ever done as | believe
this man to be an excellent candidate for this honor.

I have known Buddy since 1956 when we were opponents while playing in the Daniel
Boone Invitational. | was struck by the fact that no matter what occcured during the match, he
never wavered from being the total gentleman competitor. | was later to find through many
rounds of golf together that this was Buddy’s basic nature.

Buddy has been the winner of numerous tournaments in the state as well as being a
stand-out collegiate golfer at Kentucky Wesleyan College. During his college days he won the
K.I.LA.C. tournament which, of course, was to be the forerunner of the O.V.C, conference. In his
later years he became an ardent supporter of the game in this state and served as the President of
the KGA.

I doubt that there is a more deser\)ing person for this honor and I strongly support his
candidacy.

Very Sincerely,

o /J%L

David W. Vaughn, D.M.D.
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